sl upson's
- HOoPe
PLAgRUND Of He PeAct

DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE
AGENDA

Council Chambers

Monday, August 24, 2015 at 6:00 PM

1. Call to Order:
2. Notice of New Business:
Mayor’s List
Councillors Additions
CAOQ’s Additions
3. Adoption of Agenda by Consensus:

4. Declaration of Conflict of Interest:

5. Adoption of Minutes:
Ml August 10th, 2015 Regular Council Meeting Minutes Page 1

6. Business Arising Out of the Minutes:

7. Delegation:

8. Staff Reports:

SR1  CAO, Action and other Updates Page 5
SR2  Meeting with Northern Health- UBCM Page 8
SR3  Meeting with Minister of Environment- The Honorable Mary Polak- UBCM Page 12
SR4  Meeting with Minister of Health- The Honorable Terry Lake- UBCM Page 45
SR5  Meeting with Minister of Jobs, Tourism, Skills and Training- The Page 47

Honorable Shirley Bond- UBCM

SR6 Meeting with Minister of Forest, Lands and Natural Resource Operations- The Page 69
Honorable Steve Thomson- UBCM



District of Hudson’s Hope

August 24,2015

Council Meeting Agenda Page 2
SR7 Meeting with Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure- The Honorable Page 105
Tod Stone- UBCM
9. Correspondence:
Cl Integrated Economic Solutions- Corporate Profile Page 112
C2 Ministry of Health News Release- BC welcomes new doctors to practice in Page 127
rural and remote communities
C3 NCLGA- Looking for 2 appointees to sit on the Union of British Columbian Page 136
Municipalities” Committee on Aquaculture

ca PRRD- Public Engagement Seminar Page 137
c5 BC Hydro-Site C Construction Schedule Page 138
Cé BC Hydro- Notice of Site C Construction Activities: September 2015 Page 139
7 Northwest British Columbia Resource Benefits Alliance Action Plan Page 142
C8 PRRD Proposed Temporary Use Permit No. 182/2015 Page 145
C9 Tourism Dawson Creek Invite Page 149
C10  TransCanada- Project Activity Update #32 Page 150
CI1  Hudson’s Hope Historical Society- Museum Expansion Project Page 153

11.  Reports by Mayor & Council on Meetings and Liaison Responsibilities:
CR1  Councillor Heiberg: PRRD Meeting Page 154

12. Old Business:

13.  New Business:

14.  Public Inquiries:

15. Adjournment:



Present:

M1

1/154

= _ypsonN's
—— HOoPE
‘ PLéglound OF +he peAtt

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
August 10, 2015
6:00 P.M.
MUNICIPAL HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Council: Mayor Gwen Johansson
Councillor Caroline Beam
Councillor Nicole Gilliss
Councillor Dave Heiberg
Councillor Travous Quibell
Councillor Heather Middleton

Staff: CAO, Tom Matus
Deputy Clerk, Dwylla Moraice Budalich
Director Of Protective Services, Robert Norton
Public Works Foreman, Layton Bressers

Absent: Councillor Kelly Miller
Other: None
CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 5:58 p.m. with Mayor Johansson presiding.

NOTICE OF NEW BUSINESS:

Mayors Additions:
BC Hydro Community Meeting Request - 1) September 16t 2) September 9th 3) September 30t

Staff Additions:
SR6 HH New Horizons Society

ADOPTION OF AGENDA BY CONSENSUS:
The July 27, 2015 Regular Council meeting, agenda was adopted by consensus.

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
None

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

July 27, 2015 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 0550-01
RESOLUTION NO. 146

M/S Councillors Gilliss/Middleton

THAT:

“The minutes of the July 27, 2015 Regular Council Meeting be adopted as written.”

CARRIED

M1



2/154

District of Hudson's Hope Monday, August 10, 2015

Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5

6.

SR7

SR1

SR2

SR3

SR4

SR5

SR6

BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES:

Thompson Subdivision Class of Estimate 0890-00
Anything information back from L&M? Survey was done on August 6,
Staff will follow up once more information received.

DELEGATION:

STAFF REPORTS:

0890-00

TLE - Beaver/Pioneer Cemete
taff to request meeting with West Moberly First Nations - Chief Roland Willson.

Atkinson Propery - Temporary RV Work Campsite -00
RESOLUTION NO. 147
M/S Councillors Middleton/Beam

THAT:
“Council direct staff to research the possibilities and get quotes on the work that needs to be

done for the Atkinson Property to be used as a temporary RV work campsite.”
CARRIED

Dinosaur Trackway follow up with Rich McCrea -20
Staff to include this in topic in meeting req First Nations.

Alces Rivers Farms OCP/Zoning Bylaw Amendment application and

Application for Subdivision -20
Site Profile needs to be done.

FOR INFORMATION

CAO, Action and other Updates 0110-01
FOR INFORMATION

Councillor Gilliss leaves the room @ 6:39pm and returns @ 6:41pm.

HH New Horizons Society -01
RESOLUTION NO. 148

M/S Councillors Gilliss/Heiberg

THAT:

“Council rescind Resolution No. 118 which reads as follows: Council motion to allow the
District of Hudson’s Hope to sponsor the New Horizon'’s Senior Club as an Associate Member
for insurance expansion coverage.”

CARRIED

And

RESOLUTION NO. 149

M/S Councillors Gilliss/Heiberg

THAT:

“Council approves that the District of Hudson’s Hope sponsors the Hudson’s Hope New
Horizons Society as an Associate Membership within the Municipal Insurance Association’s
insurance expansion coverage.”

CARRIED



3
District of Hudson's Hope Monday, August 10, 2015
Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5
10. CORRESPONDENCE:
C1 Double “H” Saddle Club Letter -01

c2

C3

C4

C5

cé

c7

CR1

CR2
CR3

CR4

10.

0B1

'RESOLUTION NO. 150

M/S Councillors Heiberg/Quibell

THAT:

“Council approves that request from the Double “H” Saddle Club for the Donation of the Big
Tent to be set up for the Annual Fall High School Rodeo on September 19 & 20, 2015.”
CARRIED

BC Hydro Funding Available for Community Beautification Projects -80
FOR INFORMATION
Possibly use for Atkinson development?

BC-Liquor Control and Licensing Branch-Policy Directive No: 15-07 -00
FOR INFORMATIIOON

Northern Health-Private water system testing reminder and information for the

Peace Region -80
FOR INFORMATION

Regulatory Exemption proposal-Ministry of Energy and Mines -50
FOR INFORMATION

Voluteer of the Year Award expanded to add a Youth Award -20
FOR INFORMATION

Rebate of $50 per household (up to 2 maximum) for purpose of encouraging

Citizens to plant trees in the Community -20
RESOLUTION NO. 151

M/S Councillors Middleton/Beam

THAT:

“Council motion to include a Youth Volunteer of the Year award and strike an ad hoc

committee to come up with criteria for the award and then bring it back to Council.

Councillor Middleton and Beam to be the committee.”

CARRIED

REPORTS BY MAYOR & COUNCIL ON MEETINGS AND LIAISONS RESPONSIBILITIES:

Councillor Beam - Youth Recreation Survey -20
Overall response was to upgrade current facilities - basketball court at school and bike park.
Councillor Beam to work on getting a student liaseon between school and council.

Councillor Middleton - Funding Ideas -00
Councillor Gilliss - Funding Ideas -00
Staff to get quotes on Outdoor Year Round Bathrooms and Hot Tub for Swimming Pool.

Councillor Heiberg - Meeting with Minister Letnick MOA
Hudson’s Hope is now been put on the consultation list instead of the notification list.

OLD BUSINESS:

Progress Camp Policy -01
Update from Julie Boarden: no official changes to the camp policy. Currently the camp

/154



4/154 District of Hudson's Hope Monday, August 10, 2015
Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5

is full, so overflow is staying in Hudson’s Hope - 18 rooms at Sigma, 7 rooms at Stillwater
and 7 rooms at Sportsman’s.

0B2 Lynx Creek/Brenot water issues -20
Rob Botterell set up meeting for July 29, but is postponed until September by BC Hydro.

11. NEW BUSINESS:

NB1 Flowers 6130-01
Request for more colour.
Staff to find out when flowers are ordered.

NB2 PRIS 1349-01

Grant received from BC Government to upgrade technology - to be rolled out over next 3 years.

NB3 Northern Health 0400-80
All communications are now going thru Prince George no message are being sent locally.
There will be a Dental Hygienist coming in September 2015.
The new Lab Technician started Monday, July 20 and is working 4 days a week.
Chiropractor - have one willing to come to HH, but NH will not pay mileage.
Ambulance - over four hour wait recently on a call. No schedules. Poor manning.

NB4 Community Hall 0230-20
Community Hall Society to oversee contract.

12. ADJOURNMENT:
Mayor Johansson declared the meeting adjourned (8:45 p.m.)

Diarized  Last Review/Action

DIARY

Conventions/Conferences/Holidays
DY1 PRRD: Solid Waste Disposal 05/12/14
DY2 Airport Resurface and Redevelopment 05/12/14
DY3 Co-Op Correspondence Re: Card Lock 11/12/13
DY4 Capital Projects Meeting (every 6 months) 10/14/14
DY5 Financial Assistance Grant Policy 03/09/15
DY6 Special Events Contract 05/01/15
DY7 Herbicide/Pesticide Bylaw 05/01/15
DY8 2016 Budget Meetings to start in February 05/11/15
DY9 Wood & Tent Policy Changes 07/13/15

Certified Correct:

CAO/Tom Matus Chair/Mayor Gwen Johansson



5/154

THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE

REPORT TO: MAYOR JOHANSSON and COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ACTION and other UPDATES

DATE: August 24, 2015

FROM: Tom Matus, CAO

CAOQO Anticipated Travel:

UBCM Vancouver: September 215 - 25™

GFOA Advanced Financial Leadership Academy, Victoria: Cancelled-Invalid: for people
(Brochure attached): aspiring to be CAO’s

GPS Cadastral Tie Survey

Tender advertised, closed August 14, 2015. One tender received from McElhanney and it is within budget.
Discussion with FLNRO to inquire as to McElhanney’s method of work as it differs from the Tender.
FLNRO has verified McElhanneys’s method is acceptable — will draft contract and have McElhanney start
work week of August 31%.

New Horizons Lease Agreement
Submitted name change to MIA. Thave received the insurance package of coverage for Associate Members.

Am in the process of assessing insurance requirements vis-a-vis the Agreement and Associate Member
insurance coverage provided by MIA.

Bullhead Mountain Curling Club
Met with the Executive 4:30pm, August 18" to discuss lease. To redraft agreement with proposed changes

and present to Council, hopefully by September 14" meeting.

Atkinson Property

Awaiting call from Northern Health to determine whether we may use the existing piping. Called and
emailed — no reply as of August 17%. Spoke with Annette Black and she will forward my query to the EHO
which there are only two currently serving the northeast. Speaking with David Ho of Northern Health and
explaining our situation and plan, NH has no jurisdiction over the municipal “grid” unless they are called
in due to failures of the grid. Essentially we may continue to inspect our own grid and begin operations.
They have jurisdiction over “on-site” operations i.e. rural areas or systems not connected to the municipal
grid. As per EHO David Ho’s email reads as follows:

“As we have spoken on the phone, no apptoval is required from Northern Health for homes
connecting to a public sewerage system. Municipal scale sewerage systems are permitted under the
Ministry of Environment. Northern Health has jurisdiction over ptivate/small sewerage disposal
systems.”

I have yet to call the Ministry of Environment.

[ am pursuing another camp use via the North Montney line as I've been informed that TransCanada is
looking for campsite venues for this project. As per Catie Underhill’s reply to my query:

Page 10of 3

SRL



6/154

“Hi Tom, Thanks so much for passing on this info! Yes you’re correct, the camp sites for PRGT have
been established for the area, but if you don’t mind, Ill pass this information on to our camps
representative from the North Montney Mainline project, as I know they were looking into local
accommodations and might be interested in this alternative.

Thanks again!

Catie”

YRB

YRB is favourable to the sale of a portion of their property: details are in the works i.e. survey and appraisal.
Survey was done on July 22", YRB has submitted the subdivision application with a conceptual site plan
and we are proceeding through this process. An “Offer of Purchase” will be drafted once we receive the
Survey Plan and Appraisal Report. PLA letter has been sent and distributed to pertinent agencies — awaiting

replies. Should have appraisal report by Monday.

Fort St John Co-operative
To discuss with three interested parties in regard to development of the Light Industrial Area, at end of

August. Called third party awaiting reply.

Landsong — Light Industrial Archeological Study
Landsong is recommending to FLNRO and FrontCounterBC that no Archeological Study is necessary for

the entire Light Industrial Zone awaiting copy of formal report from Landsong. Once we receive
notification of this from FrontCounterBC we will begin the OCP and Zoning bylaw amendment process.
Also, awaiting notification from FLNRO to discuss the Light Industrial Zone development with us, FLNRO
and West Moberly First Nations: part of the Provincial Crown lands sale process.

Landsong Report for first 3 Lots is attached; to receive their report for the remaining Lots.

Thompson Division Sewer Class-of-Estimate
The survey for the Thompson subdivision for the Class A (+/- 10-15%) estimate for sewer main service

installation was completed on Thursday, August 6" still awaiting report from L&M.

Building Canada Fund — Small Communities Fund — Wastewater Treatment Facility

Awaiting contract form Building Canada Fund — Small Communities Fund. Plan to advertise an Expression
of Interest for the Design Bid Build of the Wastewater Treatment Facility, then to select 3 responders to
submit an RFP for the project.

Curling Rink Repairs

No reply from Northern Capital Restorations for start date to commence repairs on arena vehicle damage.
Have been instructed by our insurer to identify another contractor. In the process of identifying other
contractors.

Community Energy Leadership Program CELP Grant Application
Requested input from Leah Davies for the specifics as to why it was declined.

Economic Development Strategy
To receive a schedule and retainer pricing.

Management Assistant
Evaluation of interviews completed; to do reference checks; may offer position by August 21%, probable

start date week of September 14™; identified two good candidates.

Page 2 of 3



7/154

Beaver Cemetery
Called Kim August 19% left message.

BC Hydro Meeting
As per the letter dated August 14, 2015 from Diane McSherry, Vice President & Project Director,(which is

included in this Agenda Package under Correspondence), they are willing to meet with the public as well
as an in-camera session with Council. Dave Conway is to discuss with me. I understand we plan on a
Public meeting September 30™, 2015, (time?); and the in-camera session to follow, (time?)

Tom Matus, CAO

Page 3 of 3



HUDSON'S CoifEs0

9904 Dudley Drive

Hope Hudson's Hope BC VOC 1VO
L e

MEETING WITH:

NORTHERN HEALTH

UBCM - VANCOUVER, BC

10:00 AM-10:30am, Tuesday, September-22-15

District of Hudson's Hope Attendees:
Mayor Gwen Johansson

Councillor Pave Heiberg

Councillor KeHy D. Miller

Councillor Heather Middleton

CAO Tom Matus
Location: Douglas Boardroom, Fairmont Waterfront Hotel, 900 Canada Place Way Vancouver

Page 1 of 4

SA2



sl @@= uDpsoN's ax320 g1
9904 Dudley Drive

Hope Hudson's Hope BC VOC 1VO
PUbgouD OF He peite e

The District of Hudson's Hope representatives: Mayor, Gwen Johansson; Councillor Dave Heiberg;
Councillor Kelly Miller and CAO Tom Matus, would like this opportunity to discuss with the
Honourable Terry Lake the following issue:

1. Doctor’s Salary

We are grateful that the Ministry of Health has assisted us in providing a doctor for our
community. The Ministry and the District of Hudson's Hope share the cost of this salary
whereby the District of Hudson's Hope provides $120,000 of the doctor’s salary from its
operating budget. We did this by obtaining buy-in and partnering the cost with industry,
industry partners being, at the time: Canadian Kailuan Dehua Mines Co., Ltd. providing
$24,000/year; Talisman Energy providing $24,000/year; Cardero Resource Corp. providing
$24,000/year; BC Hydro providing $24,000/year; and of course the District of Hudson's Hope
providing $24,000/year.

We began the Doctor’s contract with all the aforementioned partners in place but with no signed
contracts, several of the partners have now ceased te contribute to this salary, being Cardero
Resource Corp., (presently $18,000 in arrears), and Canadian Kailuan Dehua Mines Co. Ltd,
(presently $16,000 in arrears), Talisman, now owned by Progress, which had paid to December
31st 2014 is no longer contributing to the Doctor’s salary. So far, BC Hydro is still partnering
with us and is up to date with its payments. The contract the District of Hudson's Hope signed
with the Doctor ends August 20th, 2015. [f the District of Hudson's Hope wishes to retain the
Doctor after this date we will have to pay $96,000 per year.

We ask that the District of Hudson's Hope receive further financial assistance from the Ministry
of Health to help cover the cost of the Dactor’s salary.

2. Ambulance Service in Hudson’s Hope
There has been no ambulance schedules provided to Council or the community; poor manning
and a four hour wait has been recorded. Council wishes immediate action be taken to rectify

this problem.

3. Laboratory Technician
Not sure of the issue as we do have a Lab Tech?

4. Northern Health - Media Bulletins

We ask that the above Media Bulletins be issued directly from the Health Center to the
community of origin. We have learned that a Media Bulletin from the District of Hudson's Hope
Health Center must now be vetted through Prince George Health Center then is released to the
public from the Prince George Health Center. It was in the past that any Media Bulletins
originating from the District of Hudson's Hope Health Center was released directly to the

Page 2 of 4



10/

HUDSON'S EONEE

E HD pe 9904 Dudley Drive

Hudson's Hope BC VOC 1VO

P(_AUHQOW;\D OF +he pEACE Telephone 250-783-9901

Fax: 250-783-5741

District of Hudson's Hope public from the District of Hudson's Hope Health Center: we wish that
Northern Health revert back to this practice.

5. Water Advisory

Water testing for contaminants in Lynx Creek and Brenot Creek:

The District of Hudson's Hope, in the summer of 2014 had tested the Lynx Creek and Benot Creek. We have
attached the District of Hudson's Hope and Norther Health water advisories that were posted at the time, last
summer of 2014. Last year we spent $10,000.00 in testing to identify the contaminates, as well, the Ministry
of Environment and FLNRO jointly funded an employee/ biologist to come and take tests but the results have
not been shared with us. Following is the depiction, at the time, of the event.

“Background Summary of the Water Quality of Brenot Creek and Lynx Creek

A resident, late last week, observed a substance surfacing into the Brenot Creek. Samples of the water were taken and the
results were passed on to the District of Hudson’s Hope. We observed that the contaminant levels, (including heavy
metals), exceeded Canadian Water Quality Guidelines. We notified the Ministry of Environment and we issued a water
advisory not to use the water from Brenot Creek and Lynx Creek for drinking water, for livestock watering, and irrigation.

At this time we cannot comment on the water quality of water wells that are within the proximity of the contaminated site.
We have a hydro-geologist coming in on Tuesday to conduct more testing of the Lynx Creek watershed. We will post
information and inform the public as to the quality of water in the Lynx Creek watershed as we receive it.”

Further depiction...

“Dr. Gilles Wendling, hydro-geologist, and an assistant will be in HH on Tuesday to take samples on the Lynx Creek
watershed. Background is as follows:

Lynx Creek never cleared up this spring. Dave Brough grazes his cows on top of the plateau on Rhee Simpson's. The
dugouts where they get water started to dry up because of the drought. He was considering using water from Lynx Creek
but it didn't look good. He took a sample for testing. He gave me a copy of the results. [ checked with Mike, who said they
were unlike anything he'd ever seen for surface water and several exceeded acceptable levels for groundwater. Some were
4 times acceptable levels. I forwarded the resuits to Dr. Gilles Wendling, hydrogeologist. He has been contracted by the
PRRD to conduct their study. Half that is funded by the Real Estate Foundation. The project did not envision dealing with an
event like this. Gilles has talked to their Executive Director and she supports expanding the project to cover this. I've talked
to 2 of the PRRD water committee members and they are also agreeable. I need to talk to their staff today. Testing for
metals is very expensive. If it is determined that some party is responsible maybe it will be covered. Meanwhile we need the
data.

Leigh + Darcy Summer went to the site of a large slump where the black gunk is surfacing. They took photos. Tom has some
of them if you want to see. Kelly has been working with GW on site selection.”

The above depiction is to illustrate the gravity of the situation we experienced summer of 2014. As we carry
into this current year it seems that we, the District of Hudson's Hope, have the sole responsibility of
researching this continued “contamination”, at our own expense, as the situation is getting worse, not better
as per the following: (we have included some interesting text from an email we recently received from a
resident conveying there concern and anguish which currently persists):

“Dear Mr. Badenhorst,

Page 3 of 4



PP HUDSON'S box30  11/154
9904 Dudley Drive

Hope Hudson's Hope BC VOC 1VO
Pukyglound of e peace e

My name is “****kxsasiiar | live on the end of Powell Road in Hudson's Hope, Lynx Creek runs through my farm. I have
lived here for 61 and 1/2 years. This was my family farm where I, my sister and brothers where raised: AND where I have
raised 4 of my sons: AND my Grandchildren have played lots.

Last summer there was an advisory put on Lynx Creek and Brenot Creek due to a slide on Brenot Creek that prevented any
stock from drinking the water which also meant that the children could not play in it (and why would they want to, itis a
mud hole), a contaminated mud hole. There has been nothing done as to all the contaminants that have gotten into the
creek water, which have gone into the Peace River? [ am not the only family that relies on the water from Lynx Creek, there
are a lot of us that are effected and I believe that something should be done. We are not just a bunch of hicks that will
continue to put up with this, someone has to pay to clean it up. It is NOT Natural as was told to us in a letter from the

Environment.

I am aware that you are probably not responsible, (No one is, it is always someone else's problem) but, someone has to be

responsible.

It is an expense to me personally to have my drinking water tested to make sure it is still safe to drink. This Site C is only
going to make it worse on the water, WHICH I might add is starting to give out on us, we ARE running out of clean water.
Site C will make the river sluff as we are told is natural....No more drinking water...

The OIL & GAS close to communities has got to stop, putting all the contaminated water into the ground, it has to come out
somewhere, and it has come out, on Bernot Creek and there we have, the slide. NOT NATURAL at all. Again, I have lived
here, (Lynx Creek below my house), for almost 62 years, and NOTHING, like this has EVER happened before... NATURAL

My question to you is: What is being done to the damage on Lynx €reek from the slide up Brenot Creek?

I have sent copies to, Gwen Johansson, Mayor of Hudson's Hope and to Leigh & Darcy Summer, my neighbours down the
creek.”

We ask that the Ministries of Environment and FLNRO provide a budget and set a policy to investigate
possible potable ground water contamination through the testing of evidently suspect water sources. As per
the following email received from invested person, (we have withheld the names of the authors - we could

divulge though the appropriate processes and channels):

"l understand the original water sample from Aug 14 was collected by a local landowner, and submitted to ALS Labs in Fort St John.

Given that the resampling today is a month later, and there appears to be a possibility thata spill of material could be involved,
the status of the original sample could be important. Would it be possible for Northern Health to enquire with ALS labs to determine
if they still have the original water sample in their possession, should it be necessary for reanalysis? “ .

Due to the fact that it seems highly likely that contamination of the creeks has occurred we would ask that
the Honourable Mary Polak concur with our position and pose to the Ministry of Environment and the
Ministry of FLNRO to address the concerns we raise, and resolve them to a satisfactory outcome; that
outcome being that all parties responsible for the health of the public be included in this endeavour and that
we reach agreement by consensus as to how to go about safeguarding the public.

We thank you for taking the time to meet with us and we look forward to further dialogue in the
near future with you and your Ministry on the above matters.

Mayor, Gwen Johansson
Councillor Dave Heiberg
Councillor Kelly D. Miller
Councillor Heather Middleton
CAO, Tom Matus

Page 4 of 4



HUDSON'S SRE30

9904 Dudley Drive

‘ﬂ HOoPEe Hudson's Hope BC  VOC 1VO

PLA%QROW\D Of Hhe peAct Telephone 250-783-9901

Fax: 250-783-5741

12/

MEETING WITH:

THE HONOURABLE
MARY POLAK

MINISTER
OF ENVIRONMENT

UBCM - VANCOUVER, BC

Time:

District of Hudson's Hope Attendees:
Mayor Gwen Johansson

Councillor Dave Heiberg

Councillor Kelly D. Miller

Councillor Heather Middleton

CAO Tom Matus

Location:

Page 1 of 3

SR}



"' ’ Box 330
HU DSDn S 9904 Dudley Drive 13/154

Hope Hudson's Hope BC VOC 1VO
PLA(ﬁROMnD OF the peACE Telephone 250-783-9901

Fax: 250-783-5741

The District of Hudson's Hope representatives: Mayor, Gwen Johansson; Councillor Dave Heiberg; Councillor
Kelly Miller; Councillor Heather Middleton and CAO Tom Matus, would like this opportunity to discuss with
the Honourable Mary Polak on the following issue:

Water testing for contaminants in Lynx Creek and Brenot Creek:

The District of Hudson's Hope, in the summer of 2014 had tested the Lynx Creek and Brenot Creek. We have
attached the District of Hudson's Hope and Northern Health water advisories, (Appendix “A” and Appendix
“B”, respectively) that were posted at the time, last summer of 2014. Last year we spent $10,000.00 in
testing to identify the contaminates, as well, the Ministry of Environment and FLNRO jointly funded an
employee/ biologist to come and take tests but the results have not been shared with us. Following is the
depiction, at the time, of the event.

“Background Summary of the Water Quality of Brenot Creek and Lynx Creek

A resident, late last week, observed a substance surfacing into the Brenot Creek. Samples of the water were taken and the
results were passed on to the District of Hudson’s Hope. We observed that the contaminant levels, (including heavy
metals), exceeded Canadian Water Quality Guidelines. We netified the Ministry of Environment and we issued a water
advisory not to use the water from Brenot Creek and Lynx Creek for drinking water, for livestock watering, and irrigation.

At this time we cannot comment on the water guality of water wells that are within the proximity of the contaminated site.
We have a hydro-geologist coming in on Tuesday to conduct more testing of the Lynx Creek watershed. We will post
information and inform the public as to the quality of water in the Lynx Creek watershed as we receive it.”

Further depiction...

“Dr. Gilles Wendling, hydre-geologist, and an assistant will be in HH on Tuesday to take samples on the Lynx Creek
watershed. Background is as follows:

Lynx Creek never cleared up this spring. Dave Brough grazes his cows on top of the plateau on Rhee Simpson's. The
dugouts where they get water started to dry up because of the drought. He was considering using water from Lynx Creek
but it didn"t look good. He took a sample for testing. He gave me a copy of the results. I checked with Mike, who said they
were unlike anything he'd ever seen for surface water and several exceeded acceptable levels for groundwater. Some were
4 times acceptable levels. I forwarded the results to Dr. Gilles Wendling, hydrogeologist. He has been contracted by the
PRRD to eonduct their study. Half that is funded by the Real Estate Foundation. The project did not envision dealing with an
event like this. Gilles has talked to their Executive Director and she supports expanding the project to cover this. I've talked
to 2 of the PRRD water committee members and they are also agreeable. I need to talk to their staff today. Testing for
metals is very expensive. If it is determined that some party is responsible maybe it will be covered. Meanwhile we need the

data.
Leigh + Darcy Summer went to the site of a large slump where the black gunk is surfacing. They took photos. Tom has some
of them if you want to see. Kelly has been working with GW on site selection.”

The results of the aforementioned study are attached as Appendix “C".

The above depiction is to illustrate the gravity of the situation we experienced summer of 2014. As we carry
into this current year it seems that we, the District of Hudson's Hope, have the sole responsibility of
researching this continued “contamination”, at our own expense, as the situation is getting worse, not better
as per the following: (we have included some interesting text from an email we recently received from a
resident conveying there concern and anguish which currently persists):

“Dear Mr. Badenhorst,

Page 2 of 3



14/

B Hupson's =
HDP udle rive

Hudson's Hope BC  VOC 1VO

PLAL]((QOW\D OF Hhe peAct Telephone 250-783-9901

Fax: 250-783-5741

My name is “#**#sxxesiinsi | ive on the end of Powell Road in Hudson's Hope, Lynx Creek runs through my farm. [ have
lived here for 61 and 1/2 years. This was my family farm where I, my sister and brothers where raised: AND where [ have
raised 4 of my sons: AND my Grandchildren have played lots.

Last summer there was an advisory put on Lynx Creek and Brenot Creek due to a slide on Brenot Creek that prevented any
stock from drinking the water which also meant that the children could not play in it (and why would they want to, it is a
mud hole), a contaminated mud hole. There has been nothing done as to all the contaminants that have gotten into the
creek water, which have gone into the Peace River? 1am not the only family that relies on the water from Lynx Creek, there
are a lot of us that are effected and I believe that something should be done. We are not just a bunch of hicks that will
continue to put up with this, someone has to pay to clean it up. It is NOT Natural as was told to us in a letter from the

Environment.

I am aware that you are probably not responsible, (No one is, it is always someone else's problem) but, someone has to be

responsible.
It is an expense to me personally to have my drinking water tested to make sure it is still safe to drink. This Site C is only

going to make it worse on the water, WHICH I might add is starting to give out on us, we ARE running out of clean water.
Site C will make the river sluff as we are told is natural....No more drinking water...

The OIL & GAS close to communities has got to stop, putting all the contaminated water into the ground, it has to come out
somewhere, and it has come out, on Brenot Creek and there we have, the slide. NOT NATURAL at all. Again, I have lived
here, (Lynx Creek below my house), for almost 62 years, and NOTHING, like this has EVER happened before... NATURAL

My question to you is: What is being done to the damage on Lynx Creek from the slide up Brenot Creek?

I have sent copies to, Gwen Johansson, Mayor of Hudson's Hope and to Leigh & Darcy Summer, my neighbours down the
creek.”

We ask that the Ministry of Environment and the Ministry of FLNRO provide a budget and set a policy to
investigate possible potable ground water contamination through the testing of evidently suspect water
sources. As per the following email received from an invested person, (we have withheld the names of the
authors - we may divulge through the appropriate processes and channels):

“l understand the original water sample from Aug 14 was collected by a local landowner, and submitted to ALS Labs in Fort St John.
Given that the resampling today is a month later, and there appears to be a possibility that a spill of material could be involved,
the status of the original sample could be important. Would it be possible for Northern Health to enquire with ALS labs to determine
if they still have the original water sample in their possession, should it be necessary for reanalysis?

Due to the fact that it seems highly likely that contamination of the creeks has occurred we would ask that
the Honourable Mary Polak concur with our position and pose to the Ministry of Environment and the
Ministry of FLNRO to address the concerns we raise, and resolve them to a satisfactory outcome; that
outcome being that all parties responsible for the health of the public be included in this endeavour and that
we reach agreement by consensus as to how to go about safeguarding the public.

We thank you for taking the time to meet with us and we look forward to further dialogue in the near future
with you and your Ministry on this matter.

Mayor, Gwen Johansson
Councillor Dave Heiberg
Councillor Kelly D. Miller
Councillor Heather Middleton
CAO, Tom Matus

Page 3 of 3



APPENDIX "A"

aP=-- HuDSOoN'S

B . HOPE
‘ PLAqROuUD OF the PeALE

September 10, 2014

15/154
Box 330

9904 Dudley Drive

Hudson's Hope BC  VOC 1VO
Telephone 250-783-9901
Fax: 250-783-5741

Immediate Release

Water Quality Advisory

The District of Hudson’s Hope is advising its residents not to use the water from Lynx
Creek and Brenot Creek for drinking water, for livestock watering, and irrigation due to
the presence of heavy metals (aluminum, arsenic, barium, cadmium, chromium, iron,

lead, manganese, and uranium) at concentrations above
Guidelines.

Boiling water will not make the water potable.
Abstain from using the water until further notice.

The Ministry of Environment has been notified.

the Canadian Water Quality

The district is conducting additional investigations and will provide updated information

as soon as available.

/éw__}f*"””"

Gwen Johansson, Mayor
District of Hudson's Hope

9904 Dudiey Drive, 20 3ox 33C
Hudson's Hope, BC VOC 1¥0

Cffice 250-783-99C1
Fax. 250-783-5741
Ceil: 250-783-0820

Erail. mayor@hudsonshope.ca

www.hudsonshope.ca

Contacts:

District Office: Northern Health:

CAO Dr. Charl Badenhorst

9904 Dudley Drive Tel: (250) 793-2780

Hudson’s Hope, charl,padenhgrsl@nonhgrnhgglth
BC, VOC 1V0 .ca

Tel: 250-783-9901

cao@hudsonshope.ca

Ministry of Agriculture:
Julie P. Robinson

Tel: (250) 787-3241
Julie.P.Robinson@gov.bc.ca



APPENDIX "B”

16/154

’q.jé northern health

the northern way of caring

MEDIA BULLETIN

September 18, 2014
For Immediate Release

Lynx Creek and Brenot Creek Water Advisory

Residents of the Lynx Creek area downstream of the confluence with Brenot Creek are
advised not to drink the water from the creeks until further notice due to a mudslide in
the area. Residents upstream of the slide area, approximately 3.5 kilometers northwest of
the confluence of Lynx Creek and Brenot Creek, are advised to undergo normal creek
water disinfection before drinking. The District of Hudson's Hope water system is not
affected by this advisory.

There is a low risk to well users in the area, however if people have questions they can
contact their local environmental health officer at 250-263-6000.

Users of water downstream on the Peace River should take precautions if the water seems
cloudy or if there is any unusual taste or odour. The plume of sediment from Lynx will
eventually disperse throughout the Peace, and will become inconsequential, but how far
downstream that full-mixing will occur is not known and difficult to estimate. The water
issues are associated directly with the naturally occurring landslide.

An initial do not consume advisory was issued by the District of Hudson’s Hope on
September 11, 2014. A following investigation conducted at Brenot Creek and Lynx Creek
identified a mudslide near Brenot Creek that is causing the creek water to be muddy and
heavily turbid. The investigation was a partnership between the Ministry of Forests, Lands,
and Natural Resource Operations, Ministry of Environment, BC Oil and Gas Commission,
Northern Health and the District of Hudson’s Hope. Testing continues on the water sources
and further information will be provided as it becomes available.

The Ministry of Environment and Ministry of Agriculture encourage farmers to find an
alternative water source for livestock until sediment levels decrease. If you have further
questions or concerns, please contact the regional agrologist at 250-261-5967.

Media Contact: NH media line - 1-877-961-7724

™ T

"

& " BRITISH

Mggd COLUMBIA



APPENDIX "C"

17/154
Gwen Johansson
From: Gilles Wendling GW <gw@gwsolutions.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 9:07 AM
To: Charl Badenhorst
Cc: Allan Chapman; Jason Lee; Chris Cvik; Diane Abel; Reg Marquardt; Shannon Anderson;

Bruce Gaunt; Mike A D'Aloia; Michael Freer; Chelton vanGeloven; Roland Willson; Doug
Quibell; Greg Tamblyn; Dave Tamblyn; Gwen Johansson; Tom Matus; Madhu Nair;

Tammie Cameron

Subject: Results Lynx and Brenot Water Sampling Sept 16 2014

Attachments: 1519052 final_XLR-1_tables and graphs.pdf; ATT00001.htm; L1519052 final_XLR-1.xls;
ATT00002.htm; Brenot Lynx Sept 16 sites.pdf; ATT00003.htm

I am sending the following;:
1. The results provided by ALS for the 6 sites sampled on September 16, 2014 (excel spreadsheet);

2. Tables and illustrations showing the results compared to Canadian Council of Ministers of the Environment
(CCME) guidelines (Protection of Aquatic Life - Freshwater, Agriculture - Irrigation and Livestock), and
Health Canada (Guidelines for Canadian Drinking Water Quality).

a) Results are expressed and illustrated as a ratio to guidelines (e.g. if the guideline is 1 mg/l and the
measured concentration is 12 mg/l, then the ratio of exceedance is 12).

b) Values greater than 1 indicate that the concentrations are above the guidelines.

¢) Graphs use log scales to illustrate large ranges of ratio of exceedance.

3. A photo-montage showing the sampling sites.
We recommend having a conference call to discuss the results and follow-up actions.

Best regards,

Gilles

GW Solutions Inc.
Dr. Gilles Wendling, P.Eng. (BC & Alberta),
President, Hydrogeologist

phone: (250) 756-4538 - cel: (250) 713-4538

gaw@gwsolutions.ca

www.gwsolutions.ca
skype address: gwsolutions

Unit 201 - 5180 Dublin Way, Nanaimo, BC, V9T 0H2

1/28



18/154

paysJiajem ¥aa1d xuh i ain Bi4

*JaAY 90B9d Y} Jo Aleinqu) e S| pue W) /)¢ JO edle ajewixoidde
ue sJaA0d paysiajem ayj () ainbi4) 62 AemybBi Buoje adoH s,U0SPNH JO 1seayLoU WY Z| Ajojewixosdde pajedo) s! ¥33D Xuk

sjuaaa jo ABojouoayd pue punoibyoeg

¥oa1D) XuAT - iom jo Alewwnsg  '103rANS

#10¢ ‘€ 1290100 -3iva
UOSSUBYO[ UaMO) J0Ae\N 0l
"OUj SUOHN|OS MO ‘NOoud

OW3N

2/28



19/154

Jowwns siy) suopuodjybnoip paousuadxa sey uoiba) aoead ay) ‘uolippe uj "Jsuwwns

a1e| ur uouawouayd Siy) SAI9SGO O} [ENsSnuR St Ji 81ealpul spiodal [ejopasue ‘Buiybnojs aq 0} UDHEIO] SIUj 18 JUEq ey} Jo} jensnun

Jou si )i pue Buipoia usaq Sey 3231 10uig UO UOHED| SIU} UONEWIOUI DLOJSIY Uo paseq ‘yBnouyly ‘(1 ol04yd) AreIngu [|ews e jo

254n0s ay) 1e yueq Jubu syl dn paund20 pey ainjie; adojs abue| e 219ym BaIE UB pul O] %331 Joualg dn wy Z Ajejewnxoidde pajaael)

oM "Weass pigin] Ayl Sem 881D jouaig jey) yaardjousig pue xuA- 10 8ouSNUOJ 8y} J8 PAAISGO B "UOHEDO s|dwes |eniul 8y}

woJy weasdn pajeAel} oym mmwu_mw._ [e00] B AG JNO pelued Sem }931D xuA" Jo uonebisaaul [ensiA e ‘Bulduwes [euonippe Aue 0} Jold
ae: oYY

P s ‘$10Z ‘0l Jaqualdag uo adoy s,uospny Aq panssi sem AJOSIADE JBjeM Y ‘sgsodind

jeanynoube pue Jajem Bubjuup Joj 38a1D Y} Buisn Ajjenusjod asaym sjuapisal 3sneosq }aai)d xuAn 1o} AJOSIADE J8)EM B 3NSS!

adop S,UOSPNH 2|IUMUESL JEY} PUE ‘UOHEN)IS BU) SSBSSE Jal13q O} no pauses ag Buydwes |euolippe jey) PSpuSLILICIal SUOHNIOS

MO “8sn [einynoube Joj pue Jajem Bupjuiip 10 saulepinb sy} papaaoxe s|ejew AABay |212ASS JO SUOIEHUS2UOD 8U) Jeu] pajedipul

S)NsaJ 8y "SOIAPE JOj PA)SE PUB UOHEANS AU} JO SUOHN|OS MO pawuojul (2doj S,u0SPNH JO 10AB}N) UOSSUBLON USMD 10Ae ‘7102

‘7 19qua)deg UQ "JUBJNSUOD [BIUSWUOJAUS UB WOJ} [9SUN0O uielqo pue adop uospni wuoju Asy) 1eu] U1 3Y) O} papuawWwodal

AiojeiogqeT] SV ‘S)Nsal ey} uo paseg "uyor Jules Wo4 ul Aio1eioqe] SV 0} 1l paiwgns pue ¢L0zZ ‘vl 1snbBny uo ¥aa1)

xuA Jamo| woyy ajdwes e pajoa||od 'pIqIn} A19A SEM JOJEM BU} — S[1BD SIY JO} Jajem Jo Ajjenb auj Jnoge pauisauod ‘Jjuspisal |e20| v

_.qun..v e
.J .u._...wan

102 ‘€ 189q0)00 OS_NS_ Z\ Jo z abed

3/28



20/154

=

*20110U Jayuny un Buusiem %00)saA)|
pue Bunjuup Joy Jajem ay) asn o} jou Buipuswwodal 'v10gZ ‘gl Jaquiaides uo Aiosiape Jajep AIOJewuoD e panss) YIesH UISYUON

~ueR09)100 ajdwes ay) jo ojoyd e

sapia0id pue gjdwes yoea JO UoIed0] 3yl SMoYs mojaq g aunbiq (9 ' G#) %8819 Jjouaig:pue xuk yjaq ul 3ouanyuod ay) Jo wesansdn
pue ‘(v#) %2310 xuh pue (c#) %8a1D Jouaig yioqg jo sielempeay au)jed(z#) Aunqeisur.adols pajeaso pey abseyosip Jajempunolb
2Joym 0) asojd weals ay) ul ‘(1# aNS) JaAny a0EBd 3y} PUE ¥BRID XUAT JO 99URAYUOCD 3y} joeansdn palos)oo aiom sajdwes JIJep
"¥102 91 J9quisidag uo suoep isil4 nesjnes pue 8doH S,uoSpPnH 'SUoCHN|OS MO

woy saAnejussaidal yim paysisjem 321D xukq ssolde sajdwies Jo Xis JO uojjoe||0d 8y} Aq pemojjo) sem siuj “¢L0Z ‘2| Jequisydag
U0 WesJjs piqn} 8y} Jo 3DINOS 3y} JESAU pue Je Pa)0s||0d a1am sajdwes JBjem pue Juapisal [BJ0| au) Ag paynuapl se Apigin] 4O 20JN0s
8y} 0) payjem ado} S,UOSPNH Pue Y)|eaH UIBYHON ‘UOISSILWOY SBS PUE IO ‘JUSWUOCIIAUT JO ANSIUIN 38U} WOoJ} SaAnejuasalday

33319
jouaig ojuj Buibieyosip wealls pigin} ayj jo sisjempeay pue Juswdiesse Apues ay) jo aseq ay; Je sBuds ay) o} yinos Buijoo :} ojoyd

=, r oy ] N .
" .....T - - - -I_hﬂ 4. - . o . * ___J....

¥10Z '€ 48G0100 Os_ms_ 2\ jo ¢ abed

4/28



21/154

¥10Z ‘€ 4290100

{xuky) § 3ug

saJn}o|d yym pajejouue suolelao| w_aEmm g :z ainbig

(Amanguin Xuky) p g

OS_N_Z Zl jo v abed

5/28



22/154

‘pajebiisaaul aq PiNOYs SjuaLwald asay} JO 32IN0S 3y |

‘(z @1s) wmueln pue ‘(9 ‘z 't 3)S).PEI) ‘WNWOIYD "WNiWpPeD ‘wnueq
‘gjuasIe 10} ase9 ay) Apenoiued si siy] "sjoaye aanebau pajeloosse Yim suonesuasuoo je juasald aq o} jeadde sjusws|s awos

uonejasdiayu) Aseurwijard

"¥10¢C 1890100 jo pud
au) Aq pejdadxa ase saskjeue adojos) 4o} AjisIaAluN IO woyy pue sashjeue seb.paajossIp 10} BRaq|Y JO ANISIBAIUN WOJ) SHNSaY

‘asauebuew pue uos se yons '(Jnojod) paseq dlayisae

ale jey) saulapinb aAey SjuawWalR JoYiO ‘(Spsepue)s uojebull Joy) ymolb doud 1o ‘(Bunajem ¥20isaA) 10}) amEd Jo uononpoidal

puk yjjeay Jo ‘(spiepuejs ayy onenbe 1o}) yiesy ‘uononpoidas ‘Anjepow ysy 109ye Aew j) moy Jo ‘(saunapinb Aenb Jaem

BuiuULIp 10}) S99} Ylleay PajewWwNss JO umouy uo paseq AjeoidA; si Apoixo| (yBw G 1e ouiz “6-a) sauyapinb 1aybiy aney spunodwod
21X0} S83| uaum ‘ybw GO0 18 wniwpeo b 'a) saullepINB Mol L1aA aAey ||Im spunoduiod Jixo0} jow ‘sjdwexa 104 "A)aIx0} uo paseq
A1eoidA) ‘(psepuess 10 aulapinb) uoiesuasuod ajgeidadoe UMo s) sey Jajawesed Yyoe3 "uonesnuUadUod aunapinb bujpuodsanod

S)1 papaadxa sajewesed yoes sawi} Auew moy buyoidap sydesb yym z xipuaddy ul pajuasaid ale synsal ay| (DDMAD) sauljaping
Anenp 1s1ep Buuug ueipeue?) pue piepue)s ajlj dnenbe pue %001 aAluoRebull (IWDD) WBWUOIIAUT BY} JO SIANSIUIN JO |IDUN0)
ueipeue) Buipnjoul SpJEpUE)S Papaaoxa (S|EjaW [€)0}) SUOHEIIUSOUOD [RJ3W [RIBASS ",Z| Jaquiaidag pue | 1snbny uo payoa)j02
sajdwes ay) JO sYNSal 3y} ypm sanuejwis Jussaid Asuy pue $10Z ‘92 Jaqwa1dag Lo SUOHNIOS WD O} Panss| 31aMm syNsal ay |

s)nsay

‘sasfjeue adojos| 10} ANSIBAIUN

IO 0} pue saskjeue seb paajoss|p JO) BUAGY JO ANSI9AIUN O} Juas os|e a1om sajdwes “$LOZ ',/ Jaquisidag uo uyor 1

14 U K10jeiOgE SV O} Paliwgns pue (£00z) [enuepy Buydwes pjal4 eiqunio) ysnug 6uimoljo) peyaa)|od a1am sajdwes |y "Juasaid
19914 S| PUE UOSSUBYOI UBMD "HOIM BUURYOT ‘Bujipusp S9IIID UM pLOZ ‘91 Jaquisidag uo pajosliod a1am sajdwes ay)

sashjeuy 13jepp

¥10Z '€ 4890100 O_ZNS_ _ Z\ Jo G abed

6/28



23/154

uapisald
‘6u3'd "Q'ud 'Bulpuam s3O

14vyd

*ouj sSuopnjos MO
‘AINJ) SINOA

-aw joe)juoo aseald 'suolsanb Aue aney noK J| Juawnoop siy} 2onpoid 0} paseald sem SUONIOS MO

‘| xipuaddy ul payoeje SUOHE}WIT PUe SUOHIPUOD
|EJUID By} 0] apew aq PiNoYs aduasajaY "PaJAA0D SpiBl Ay} Ut aouapadxa jeuoissajoid Unm jauuosiad Aq paledasd sem owaul syl

-Jodas-1apa) siy) Buronpoid ui paydde uaaq sey jawbpnl Bupaauibug
-paydusl Jo passaidxa Jaule ‘apew si Qjuessem Jayio oN -gonoesd Buuasuibua pajdadoe Ajiesauab yym souepiodde Ul N0 palied
uaaq Sey YJom ay] "Apnis au) JO Swy ay) 18 uolewnojul AjGe|ieAe Lo paseq 3aJe ujRIay pajuasald SUOEPUSILIODA] pUE SUDISNOUCD

a2inso|)

:(000'0Z$ 1502 PajewWNsa) X331 Joulg OJU! SJUSWISID 3SIL O wsiueyoaw
aseajas ay) pue (Jou Jo |einjeu) adInos ayy BuipuelSIapUN J3J13Q JO SAANDA(QO BUI YIM ‘Ejep 3y} Uo yodas puejaidiaju] e
‘(000°'0Z$ 1502 pajewnsa) sajdues 19j1empunoib pue |j0s azAjeue pue J09)|0D o

‘(00009 1500 pajewnsa) buydwes J212Mmpunoib
pue JI0S JO} MOj|E O} pue ‘sisodap |l0s ay} Jo ABojouy ay) auyap o} juawdiessa ay} Jo doj auj Jeau sjjem Buuoyuow ug .

‘(000'01L$ 1502 pajewnsa)
39819 XuAT 0} uonNQUIUOd s joudig Jo Buipuelsiapun Jaaq e uieb o) suonedo) p 18 ¥8310 xuAjoualg Ul SMOJ) 38U} dINSEIW o

‘suojepuawwodal Buimoljo} ay)
seyew suopnjog MO "Paiayjed aq pinoys uonew ojul [eUCHIPPE UoRENS 3} JO Buipuejssopun JUSLIND INO PUe S}NS3J au} UO paseg

sda)g )xaN pasodoid

#10Z ‘€ 19Qq0)0 OS_W_Z Z1 Jo g abed

7/28



24/154

¥102 ‘€ 4990100

synsaJ Aenb Jsjep -z xipusddy
SUONENIWIT] PUE SUORIPUCY) |BJBUIS "OU) SUORNIOS MO °| Xipuaddy

sao|pusddy

OS_M_Z Z\ jo £ abed

8/28



25/154

¥10Z ‘€ 48900

SNOLLV.LINIT ANV SNOILIGNOD TVHINID "ONI SNOILNTOS MO

I XION3ddVY

OWN3N

Z1 jo g abed

9/28



26/154

SIY} JApUN SNOILNTOS MO 0} Jual|d au) Aq pied sas)
1O JUNOWe 3y} 0] pajiwlf 8q jjeys JapunaJsay SadiAlas aplaold 0)
aJnjie} Jo uoisiaoid ay) jo no Buisue Jualo syl Ag SNOILNIOS
MO 1suiebe jybnoig swiep Aue o} j1oadsas YA (1)

:SMO||0} SE

pauw) aq |jeys a}is 192lgns ayj uo pajedso| sajsem snopiezey
J310 10 sjueulweluod o} unejas sanss) Aue 0} 1oadsal

yim “Juala 8y o} Appiger| s,.SNOILNI0S MO ey} saaube

a0 ay) ‘pajsanbas saoinas ayy Buipiaoid SNOILNTOS

MO JO UDIJEI3PISUOI Ul PUE ‘SYSIJ 953U} JO UOIBIaPISUOD

u| ‘s|eusjew asoy] jo aosuasaid auj Jo Jno Buisue saled pliul
Aq yBnoiq swie)d Jo ysu ybiy e sajealo sajsem snopiezey pue
sjueulwejuoo Buluieiuos Auadosd jey) saziubooas Jusid ay |

ALNGVIT 40 NOILVLIWIT 0'€

‘podal ay) Joaye Aew yoiym uoneunoyul yons jo Aujqenal

ay) Jo Aoeinooe ay) Joj Aljiqisuodsail ou s)dadsoe SNOILNTIOS
MO "1u31j2 3y} AQ 0S Op 0} PaJonJIsul USYM uoreuIou!

yons Jo Aoeinaoe ay) AjiJan 0} sinoAespua SNOILNIO0S

MO 3JIUM "1UBlD 8y} uey) Jayjo suosiad Aq papiaoid
UOIlBWJOJUI UO paljas aAeY Aew SNOILNTOS MO ‘Hodal

siy; Jo uonesedaid sy} pue yJom ayj Jo asuewsopad syl buung

SY3HLO
A8 SNOILNTOS M9 O1 G3AIAO¥d NOILVINYOANI 1T

‘JusI2 8y} jo Ayjiqisuodsas 9|0s Sy} e YdIYyM uo SuoisIosp

ay) '‘Apadoid ay; jo Juswdojaasp Jejuawsaaul ‘ales ‘aseyoind
8y} 0] 10adsa) yim suonepuaunwodal Aue ‘Bunjew ) s

Jou ‘0} payiienb Jayyau st SNOILNTOS MO eyl sabpaimouyoe
JUBID 8Y| "apEW SUO|JEPUSWIIOIAI PUB SUOISN|DUOD 3Y)
109)48 P|NOI ‘WIN} Ul ‘YoIyMm a)Is 8y} SSOIO. AJeA Aeud SUOIIPUOD
ley) pue ajis 103lgns Jo ease ay) uo Bunss) pue suoneAIaSqo
Pl UO paseq aJe Jodal SIy} Ul JNo J8s SUCHIBPUSWWIOa)
pue SUOISNOUD 3y} Jeyl abpamowoe osie ‘SNOILNTOS MO

pue Juai|? 8y} JO JUSSU0I uallIm ssaidxa au) yum uodal siy)
Buisn Aped Jayjo Aue pue ‘JualD aYj "SAIISUSS awi) aJe Jodai
SIY] Ul JNO ]S SUOHEPUSWILIODS) pUB SUOISN|OUOD 3y} Jey) pue
awl] ypm AJeA uBD 3)IS Y] JO JUSUISSOSSE |BJUDWIUOKAUS 3Y]
Bunoaye suolipuod jey) abpsmoude 'SNOILNTOS MO pue
JuaIid 8y} JO JUSSU0D uslM ssaldxa ay) yim podal siy) Buisn
saiued Jayjo Aue pue ‘sl ay) ‘uonebnsaaul S, SNOILNIOS
MD 4O 8wl 2y} 1e ajis uo 10 eale Apnis ay) UlyIm

Pa]SIX2 YdIYM Suoilpuod auj uo A|3)os paseq sl uodal siy|
1¥0d3d 40 SNOILVLIINIT 0T

‘Jsanbay

uodn pauielqo aq Aew 'painbai j ‘wodas ayj jo sa1dod
[BUOlIPPY "SNOILNTOS MO J0 uoissiwiad uapum ‘Joud

ay} 1Inoynm Ked ui Jo Ajjoum J1ay)a paonpoidal 8q Jou |leys
pue JybBuAdos o} 10algns st podas siyj 19SN 8yl Jo Ysu djos
au 1e s1 Jodal ay} Jo asn pazuoyineun Auy "SNOILNTOS MO
Aq Bunum Ul pazioyine asimIBYIo SSajuUn Bl S,SNOILNT0S
M9 uey) Jayio Aued Aue Ag uodn paijas Jo pasn si wodal ay}
uaym Jodal ayj Ui paoLRIajal JO PAUIBJUOD SUCIIEPUSWILLIODS)
ayj Jo sisAjeue ay; ‘ejep ayj jo Aue jo Aoeinaoe

au) Joj Ayiqisuodsas Aue 1dadoe jou s30p SNOILNIOS

MO U312 S, SNOILNTOS MD JO 8Sh 3|0s 8y} Jo} pSpuau

21e )1 Ul PAUIBJUOD SUOHIEPUSLULIODS) PUB SJUBWSSISSE 3y}
pue podas siy| -juswssasse pue uoliebiysaaul Azejuswsaiddns
e aje)Issasau pjinom juawdojaaap pasodosd 10 a)IS 3y} woyy
uoljenea Auy "SJ2Jal Il YoIym 0} 9soy} uey) Jaujo Juswdojaasp
Jo sadA} Jo} uodn palal G )l pJNOYS Jou ‘sajs Jayjo Aue o)
a|qeoiidde Jou si )] “}10Mm Jo adoas oyioads e pue Juswdo|aAIPp
oi0ads e ‘ays oyloads e 'eale oyads e o) suiepad podal siyy

L30d3d 40 3SN 0°L

", suoljejiwi pue suoyIpuoyH
jejauag),, asay) o} 10aigns s| pue sajesodiosul yodal sy |

wHorm

OW3N

10/28



27/154

‘uopesosip pasioaxe Ajqeuosess sii Ul SNOI 1N10s

MO Aq auop g Aew palnbai se suosiad J0 s31poq Yyans

0} uoieayiou jeuy sealbe us)d By} pue pausiojul aq suossad
1830 pue seuabe Aojejnbal eyl aunbai Aew sjeusiew
pUE SUOIIPUOD JO S3JUEISQNS SNopJezey JO Aianoosip

ay} SeouE)sul UIepad Ul jey) sabpajmounoe Jusid ayl
S3111¥OHLNY 4O NOILVOIIJILON 0'8

"S9IJOA0ISIP
yons Jo S32UaNbasuod 3y} YIMm jesp O} SNOILNTOS MO

Aq ueds awn Jo} sasuadxa pue s89) jeuonippe jo juawAed
ybnosy} SNOILNTOS MO ajesuadwod 0} pue SBUBA0ISIP
yons Jo JjNsal e se paunoul sasuadxe Aue Jo} SNOILNTOS
MO Aed 0} seasbe juald 3yl -uodn paaibe Ajsnolaaid sjebpng
Aue JO 9pISINO SJSOJ [BUOCHIPPE SAJOAU! Kew sainpadsoid

9S8 "JUSWUOIIAUS

ay; pue suossad Jayjo ‘'saakojdwe SNOILNTOS MO

108101d 0) saunpadoid Kouebiawa ayepapun o} Ajissadau-au}
u) nsa) Aew AI8A02sIp yons jey) pue SUOIIPUOD JO SEudjeW
snopiezey umowjun Ajsnolaaid JaA0ouN Aewr SNOILNTOS
MO JO SalIAIOe 3} jey) saziuboday juaio YL ) O umouy aje
YoIyM SUOIIPUOD Snoplezey ajqissod Jo ‘suoiipuod snopJezey
IiE JO SNOILNTOS MO Wiojul 0} sexelspun e 8yl
S3YAA3O0Yd AONIDUIN3 0L

=Jodal siy)

jo uornuod Jayjo Aue 1o ‘suojepuawLLIoISl ‘SJUSWIWOI ‘s)nsal
1591 ay} Huusaouod apew s! ‘panduwy Jo ssaidxa ‘gojuesenb
10 Auessem oN ‘Wodal siy} il papiAeid SUOiEpUaWLW0I3)
JO/pue suoISN|2u0d 3y} Guidojanap u) pajdde

uaaq sey juawabpn| Buussuibu ’papircid ale saDIAIRS BY)
YoIYM U} UORDIPSLINT B} UI SUORIPUOD JEJILLIS Jopun Bupnoeid
Apuauino uoissajoid 8y} Jo sisqudsw Aq pasioiaxa Ajueuipio

102 ‘€ 4990100

OW3N

[IDS JO 12A3] 2Y} YHM Ju}sIsuod Jauuew e Ul pajonpuod uasq
aney podas sy 103 SNOILNTOS MO Aq pawJopad saoIAeS
VD 40 QUVANVLS 09

‘uonjeunoul yons Aue Jo AoeIndoe pue aINsosIp
iy oy uodn Buikjas s SNOILATOS MO ‘@d1AIes sul apiaod
Apadosd 0} SNOILNTOS MO 10} J8pJo Ul jeu} sofipajmouoe

Jua) 8y "3)is-2Jo asn L) Bunoadsal uonewlojul |eSUOISIY
Buipnjou} ‘a)is 8Y} U0 SUORIPUOD pasodoud pue ‘Juasasd

‘Jsed 8y} uo.UOIeWIOoUl JqelieAe (e JO uoisianoid ay} o} 19adsal
yum SNOILNTOS MO Uim sjesadood Ainy o} saalsbe yusip ayl
IN3ID AS NOILVWYOLNI 40 J¥NSO1ISIa 0'S

-Kyajes ayis qol 10} Asqisuodsal Jisy}

woyj ayis uo suosiad Jaujo Aue 10 Jualo ay) dAa)a) 0} Aem Aue
Ul PaNJISUOD 2Q JOU |[BYS 8)iS UO jouuosiad SNOILNTOS MO
jo aouasald ay] JOA30SIEUM suosiad Jayjo Aue jo uoisiniedns
ay) Jo} a|qisuodsal Jou s pue as qof ay) uo sahojdwa

S)) JO S2IAROE By} JO} 3jqISudsal Auo s1 SNOILNTOS MO

Al34vS 31IS 80r 0'Y

"H0} JO JOBIIU0D JO Yoeaiq Joj SNOILNTOS

MO 1suiebe 1ubnoiq ag wiejd 3y} JyiRum 'SNOILLNTOS

MO Aq papinoid s921AISS JO JNO ped Jo 2joym Ul Jay)ie asue 0}
pabojje Jo Buisue 'Sis0d JuaNO-I0NONOS Buipnioul ‘JoA20SIBYM
pupj pue ainjeu AaAs 10 sasuadxe pue s}jsod 'sasso| ‘saull
‘seyjeuad ‘sabeusep ‘spuewsp ‘SUOIJOB JO UONOE ‘SWIE}D JO
wiep Jje pue Aue jsuiebe pue woy SNOLLNTOS MO SsojuLEy
pjoy pue pusjap ‘Ajuwspul 0} saa)6e ualp ayj ‘aus 102lgns
U] UO SBISEM SNOPJEZEY JO SJUBUILLEIUOD JO goussasd au)

jo no Buisue sased payl Aq ubnoiq suieo 0] 10adsal UM (2)
‘uoj Jo

10BJJUOD JO YJEaIq UO PIseq S| UOJO. 3y} JayIdym quawaasby

Z\ jo 01 9bed

11/28



28/154

‘SWwolsAs aJempiey pue a1EM)joOs

aJMNn} JO JURLIND S JUBND BU) YIm sajy asay) Jo Ajignedwod
ay) Jnoge uonejuasasdal ou saxew SNOILNTOS MO "swialshs
aiempiey pue aJemyos syoads Buisn papiwgns:pue pasedaid
usaq aaey SNOILNTOS MO Ag papgns $3jy:1u0J109|8

1ey; saaibe pue saziubooasjualD 8yl "SNOILNTOS

MO Ag papwgns se Apoexa pue Ajuo pasn:eq ||im 331AI9S
jeuoissajoid Jo sjusWInIISU! S, SNOILNTOS MO 'IBY) Sjuelem
ey aul "SNOILN10S M9 d=oxe Aued Aue Ag pasajje oq
‘Way} S8sN JO SUMO OUM Janeuw ou 'sasueiswnolo Aue Japun
‘JOU ||eys 821IA19S [euolssaj0id JO sjuaWNISUl's,SNOILN10S
MO 10 suoissan Adod piey pue ajij 21U0J193}3 yjog Jey) saalbe
el 8yl "198loid 8uj) io} [euibuo ||RJSA0 84} Bq O} pawdap aq
Ileus SNOILNTOS MO Aq paaiyase uoissaA paubls Adoo piey
[euibuo ay) 1ey) aindsip Jo Jubu aiRgryTe saAlem pue saalbe
1USIID 3Y} '2IOWISYUNS "SUOISIAA J1U0JJO3|D aY) JaA0 uIaAoh
[leys suoisiaa Adoo piey ay} ‘sejouedasosip Jo andsip e jo

¥102Z ‘e 4990120

OW3N

JusA@ 8y} Ul ‘pue ‘sasodind Gunjiom pue piod3J JO} SJU3WNJ0P
jeuibuo ay} aq jjeys SNOILNTOS MO Aq pajiwigns SuoISIaA
Adoo piey ay] "6uipuiq Ajjeba| pue |euly palapisuod aq ||eys
suoisIan Adoo piey pajeas pue paubis ay) Ajuo jey; saalbe
Ll ay) ‘(ed1A18s |euoissajold Jo sjuswniisul S, SNOILNTOS
MO pawiid) A|9A110a]j02) S9|qRISAIISP pue SjuaWNdop
paje|as-10aloid soujo pue sbumelp ‘suodal Jo suolsian Adod
piey pue ajy 21uoJ}d3Jd Yjoq spwgns SNOILNTOS MO 33YM
1VINYO4 L3043y JLVNY3ALTV 0°0L

"'SNOILN10S M9 Jo Auadoud Jybuhdod
ay} ulewal jjeys pue jonpoid 3Jom jeuoissajold s palapisuod
aJe SNOILNT10S M9 Aq paiedald sjuawndoop JaYylo pue }1oMm
ay) Jo souewopad ay) Buunp SNOILNIOS MO Aq pajesauab

ejep pue 'sue|d 'spodal jje jey) sabpajmouroe Jualo ay)
39IAY3S 40 SLNIWNAULSNI 40 dIHSYINMO 06

Z1 1o 1| abed

12/28



29/154

¥10Z ‘€ 48qo0

et

(a1 23esedes B U] paplacad)

: synsay AyjjenDd JaeMm

T XION3ddY

ONW3N

Zl J0 Z1 abed

13/28



30/154

Sample ID
Date Sampled
Time Sampled
ALS Sample ID
Matrix

/5/,]"“’/ 17,“)4 R A‘ff’“

LCO1-140916
16-SEP-14
09:30 .
L1519052¢1

Total Metals

Aluminum (Al)-Total

Antimony (Sb)-Total

Arsenic (As)-Tolal

Barium (Ba)-Total

Beryllium (Be)-Total

Boron (B)-Total

Cadmium (Cd)-Total

Calcium (Ca)-Total

Chromium {Cr)-Total

Cobalt (Co)-Total

Copper (Cu)-Total

Iron (Fe)-Total

Lead (Pb)-Total

Lithium (Li)-Total

o

04

0.2

0.0

| Magnesium (Mg)-Total
Manganese (Mn)-Total

Molybdenum (Mo)-Total

0.1

0.0

i

Nickel (Ni)-Total

0.1

Potassium {K}-Total

Seienium (Se)-Total

0.4

Silver (Ag)-Total

Sodium (Na)-Total

0.1

Thallium (T1)-Total

0.1

Tin (Sn)-Total

Titanium (T1)-Total

Uranium (U)-Total

0.5

0.3 0.6

Vanadium (V)-Total

Zinc (Zn)-Total
* Treatment related

01
parameter

14/28

0.0

0.0

0.9




31/154

(3woay)d) wiay uol
uonedy aimynoudv g ¥90153A 2NNV @ 121eMYsaJd 8y Juenby

(awnay) w3l uoys
131eMysaly 3N duenby

(OV PUE JVIN) PiEpUEIS DMAID @

T3S

ot

00t

0001

(suyapingd o3 (wnba si T) IULPIIND auyaping

15/28



32/154

Sample [D
Date Sampled
Time Sampled
ALS Sample ID

Semple &

LC02-140916

16-SEP-14 o s
13:00 L 54\_"}';"" 2 = uw -{”1\4_ L.H s vy iy do oo
L151905282) - L e b Beeneh €k

Matrix

Total Metals

Aluminum (Al}-Totai

Antimony (Sb)-Total

Arsenic (As)-Total

Barium (Ba)-Total

Beryllium (Be)-Total

Water

0.4

0.1

0.1

Boron (B)-Total

Cadmium (Cd)-Total

Calcium (Ca)-Total

Chromium (Cr)-Total

Cobalt (Co)-Total

109

1211

0.2

Copper (Cu)-Total

iron (Fe}-Total

Lead (Pb)-Total

Lithium (L) Total

0.6

1570

02 |

| Magnesium (Mg}-Total

Manganese (Mn J-Total

Total

0.2

Nickel (Ni)-Total

Potassium (K)-Total

Selenium (Se)-Total

Silver (Ag)-Total

Sodium (Na)-Total

Thallium (T1)-Total

Tin (Sn)-Total

Titanium (Ti)-Total

Uranium (U)-Total

Vanadium (V)-Total

4.2

Zinc {Zn)-Total

0.5

873

* Treatment related parameter

16/28




33/154

(a1uosyd) wiay 8uol (21n2y) wia) woys
uoneduy ainynuiv g ¥20159A1 3INNIIBY @ Ja18MYsaly 2417 d0enby g Ja1emysai4 3y duenby g {ov pue DY) piepuels DMAIOm
) ,@ ﬁ%@ i © o %&v ® @
3 %% @ e%.% A 3 ,w%q F & W~ & %%u ,
%%,hv S a@ ﬁ%%%? / 1 N %m,x% RSP A%./ &%% § & &
ﬁ, n% u® v. f 4@ N m% «@ w@.mw m%.hm w% m% mﬁ m@ N %@ Q% %% m%
) s
3 .fw %%%%% %%A::,%,%,%%%@,%
3 y 13 v 1
) . U : dor 2
8
M
g
8
[-%
(]
2
]
: i -
I T + 001 &
[ 4
8
H
]
[ . ]
€.
a
®
H
et e — e iz 000T
' T 3§

00007

17/28



t C van ki Severad k.

aton _3 te 3 ‘5 .._)f‘!.-lo
LOL +-\ va yhm_._..‘ ok h L., whee /5;—/7/ /“/\“M
I?.ﬂd-f! & v $S—ug o IS‘QM"{_ C—V”‘Jl f—""’“f
Sample ID LC03-140916
Date Sampled 16-SEP-14
Time Sampled 14:50
ALS Sample ID L1519052(3) Lac et 3
Matrix Water
: Life | Aquatic Life
er | Freshwater
Total Metals Loa g Term
;,[Glmlc)
Aluminum (Al)-Total 0.05 0.05
Antimony (Sb)-Total
Arsenic (As)-Total 0.24 0.48 0.10 0.02
Barium (Ba)-Total 0.39
Beryllium (Be)-Total
Boron (B)-Total
Cadmium (Cd)-Total 0.01 0.06 0.69 0.00 0.01
Calcium (Ca)-Total 0.11
Chromium (Cr)-Total
Cobalt (Co)-Total 0.00 0.02
Copper (Cu)-Total
Tron (Fe)-Total —l 0.76
Lead (Pb)-Total
Lithium (Li)-Total 0.0l
Magnesium (Mg)-Total
Vissanes (in - Toial — —
{Molybdenum (Mo)-Total 0.04 0.01
Nickel (Ni)-Total 0.003 0.01
Potassium (K)-Total
Selenium (Se)-Total 0.02 0.19 0.004
Silver (Ag)-Total
Sodium (Na}-Total 0.03
Thallium (T1}-Total
Tin (Sn)-Total
Titanium (T1)-Total
{Uranium (U)-Total 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.001 0.02
Vanadium (V)-Total 0.02 0.02
0.001 0.19 0.0001 -

| Zinc (Zn)-Total

* Treatment related parameter

18/28




35/154

(21uo1y)) wia) duoy
uonedul| amymudy g %30352A1) 1MLy @ 131eMYsas4 2N Inenby oy

{21noy) uisa) UoYys
193eMYysal4 34 Juenby g

(Ov pue JVIN) piepuels DMADOB

€ 2US

0001

(auy@pind 01 |enba st T) uepaAIxI UYIPINY

00001

19/28



36/154

Sample [D
Date Sampled
Time Sampled
ALS Sample ID
Matrix

LC04-140916
16-SEP-14
16:00

L15190524
Water

Total Metals

Aluminum (Al)-Total
Antimony (Sb)-Total

A

[oca

0.03

0.03

Arsenic (As)-Total

0.10

0.04

0.01

Barium (Ba)-Total

0.27

Beryllium (Be)-Total

Boron (B)-Total

Cadmium (Cd)-Total

0.01

0.06

0.66

0.001

0.01

Calcium (Ca)-Total

0.09

Chromium (Cr)-Total

Cobalt (Co)-Total

0.0004

0.01

Copper (Cu)-Total

0.001

iron (Fe)-Total
Lead (Pb)-Total

0.23

Lithium (Li)-Total

0.01

sium (Mg)-Total

Manganese {Mn)-Total

Molybdenum (Mo)-Total

0.60

0.03

0.004

Nickel (Ni)-Total

0.003

0.02

Potassium (K)-Total

Selenium (Se}-Total

0.03

0.26

0.01

Silver (Ag)-Total

Sodium (Na}-Total

0.06

Thallium (11y-Total

Tin (Sn)-Total

Titanium (Ti)-Total

Uranium (U}-Total

0.08

0.05

0.11

0.01

0.16

Vanadium (V)-Total

0.01

0.01

Zinc (Zn)-Total
* Treatment related

parameter

20/28




37/154

(oruonyd) wia) Buo
Jo1eMYSaL4 3417 JueNnby ;y

uonedis) asnynoudv e HI01S3A1 UM NJLUBY @

(3nov) wisy woys
Ja18MYysaI4 3yt cuenby g

{Ov pue DY) piepueis DMAIO®

ﬂona. o @#/.\ %,%%.T @zﬁ%ﬂ&!
S Yo F
%ﬂ J.&uo.‘wrna%”ww.%“@/ ;wo.v (v..-.v; (m.b «vm_.y «.f..v
/% a.fo & &ao &w #.m & & ¢

v aus

0001

(auyapind oy jenbd 91 1) 23uepaIoNd AUEPPINYD

21/28



38/154

Sample [D
Date Sampled
Time Sampled
ALS Sample ID
Matrix

LC05-140916
16-SEP-14
19:00 :
L1519052-5 - L2%*
Water

Total Metals

Aluminum {Al)-Total

(8 vt

Antimony (Sb)-Total

Arsenic (As)-Total

0.09

0.04

0.01

Barium (Ba)-Total

0.09

Beryllium (Be)-Total

Boron (B)-Total

Cadmium (Cd)- Total

Calcium (Ca)-Total

0.06

Chromium (Cr)-Total

Cobalt (Co)-Total

Copper (Cu)-Total

Iron (Fe)-Total

0.35

0.35

0.02

Lead (Pb)-Total

Lithium (Li)-Total

0.01

| Magnesium (Mg)-Total

Manganese (Mn)-Total

0.28

0.07

Molybdenum (Mo)-Total

0.07

0.01

Nickel (Ni)-Total

0.003

0.02

Potassium (K }-Total

Selenium (Se)-Total

0.03

0.27

0.01

ﬁver (Ag)-Total

Sodium (Na)-Total

0.10

Thallium (T1)-Total

Tin {Sn)-Total

Titanium (T1)-Total

Uranium (U)-Total

0.13

0.08

0.17

0.01

0.26

Vanadium (V)-Total

Zinc (Zn}Total

22/28




39/154

LCO06-140916

16-SEP-14

19:25 ot abuvve e—
L1510052(6) &reroT J-t

Water

Sample [D

Date Sampled
Time Sampled
ALS Sample ID
Matrix

Aquatie i | Aquati
Total Metals D s 1] o i

Aluminum (Al)-Total

Antimony (Sb)-Total

Arsenic (As)-Total

Barium (Ba)-Total

Beryllium (Be)-Total

0.34

0.03

0.03

Boron (B)-Total

Cadmium (Cd)-Total

Calcium (Ca)}-Total

Chromium (Cr)-Total

Cobalt (Co)-Total

68

T 187

0.21

0.75

0.05

Copper (Cu)-Total

fron (Fe)-Total

Lead (Pb)-Total

Lithium (Li)-Total

0.15

597

0.63

031

0.04

Magnesium (Mg)-Total

Manganese (Mn)-Total

Molybdenum (Mo)-Total

0.11

0.02

Nickel (Ni)- Total

0.20

1.00

Potassium (K)-Total

Selenium (Se)-Total

0.48

Silver (Ag)-Total

Sodium (Na)Total

0.07

0.10

Thallium (T1}-Total

Tin (Sn)-Total _

Titanium (Ti)-Total

Uranium (U)-Total

0.66

0.40

0.88

Vanadium (V}-Total

Zinc (Zn)-Total

0.12

i T

23/28



40/154

uopedun axNludy m

(oY) wia | 8uo

[a1may) wua} woys
1a1emysal4 3 Juenby g

(OV pue JVIN) prepuels DAMAIOW

A
KIRSIRGS

v
EEEE

4.«9 &#V

I

&

WI0ISIAN AINYNILSY @ 131BMYS3al4 33 duenby m
5 &
> QT N &
S & & F @
S S R R
" ﬁﬁ.{. .mv{. %J‘
O

- 0T

~ 001

. - 0001

(auyapind o3 {enba st 1) @auepaaaxa auljaping

24/28



L

Report To
ALS File No.
Date Received
Date

RESULTS OF ANALYSIS

Sample 1D
Date Sampled
Time Sampled
ALS Sample ID
Matrix

Physical Tests
Conductivity
Hardness (as CaCO3)
pH

Anions and Nutrients

Alkalinity, Bicarbonate (as CaCO3)
Alkalinity, Carbonate (as CaC03)
Alkalinity, Hydroxide (as CaCO3)
Alkalinity, Total (as CaCO3)
Bromide (Br)

Chiloride (Ci)

Fluoride (F)

Nitrate (as N)

Nitrite (as N)

Sulfate (SC4)

Organic / Inorganic Carbon
Total Inorganic Carbon
Total Organic Carbon

Total Metals
Aluminum (Al)-Total
Antimony (Sb)-Total
Arsenic (As)-Total
Barium (Ba)-Total
Beryllium (Be)-Total
Boron (B)-Total
Cadmium (Cd)-Total
Calcium (Ca)-Total
Chromium (Cr)-Total
Cobalt (Co)-Total
Copper (Cu)-Total

Iron (Fe)-Total

Lead (Pb)-Total
Lithium (Li)-Total
Magnesium (Mg)-Total
Manganese (Mn)-Total
Molybdenum (Mo)-Total
Nickel (Ni)-Total
Potassium (K)-Total
Selenium (Se)-Total
Silver (Ag)-Total
Sodium (Na)-Total
Thallium (Tt)-Total

14-18 LYNX

Johanna Wick, GW SOLUTIONS INC.

11519052
17-Sep-14 09:00
26-Sep-14

LC01-140916
16-SEP-14
09:30
L1519052-1
Water

721
2090
8.39

338
11.7
<1.0
350
<0.050
085
0.296
0.106
<0.0010
92.1

113
7.70

35.2
0.00204
0.0308
1.45
0.0017
<0.10
0.0114
561
0.0801
0.0322
0.0870
76.6
0.0372
0.0742
168
2.00
0.0094
0.121
8.1
0.00401
0.000830
209
0.00111

25/28

LC02-140916

16-SEP-14
13:00

L1519052-2
Water

794
19000
g.10

447
<1.0
<1.0
447
<0.50
<50
<0.20
0.102
<0.010
389

234
40.7

214
0.0025
0.132
10.5
0.0131
<1.0
0.109
5830
0.554
0.234
0.633
471
0.307
0.383
1090
18.5
0.0159
0.841
26
0.0160
0.00672
<20
0.00766

LC03-140916
16-SEP-14
14:50
L1519052-3
Water

717
430
8.03

433
<1.0
<1.0
433
<0.050
3.38
0.216
<0.0050
<0.0010
0.96

99.3
133

0.270
<0.00050
0.00242
0.389
<0.0010
<0.10
0.000062
112
<0.0010
0.00080
<0.0010
3.79
<0.00050
0.0136
36.3
0.483
0.0032
0.0029
3.2
0.00019
<0.000020
6.2
<0.00020

LC04-140916
16-SEP-14
16:00
L1519052-4
Water

588
330
8.28

335
2.2
<1.0
337
<0.050
9.58
0.229
0.0110
<0.0010
6.72

74.9
13.2

0.142
<0.00050
0.00102
0.265
<0.0010
<0.10
0.000059
88.5
<0.0010
0.00038
0.0011
1.17
<0.00050
0.0153
264
0.120
0.0021
0.0031
21
0.00026
<0.000020
1.8
<0.00020

41/154



42/154

Tin (Sn)-Total
Titanium (Ti)-Total
Uranium (U)-Total
Vanadium (V)-Total
Zinc (Zn)-Total

Volatile Organic Compounds
Benzene

Ethylbenzene

Methyl t-buty! ether (MTBE)

Styrene

Toluene

ortho-Xylene

meta- & para-Xylene

Xylenes

Sumrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (SS)
Surrogate: 1,4-Difluorobenzene (SS)

Hydrocarbons

Volatile Hydrocarbons (VH6-10)
VPH (C6-C10)

Surrogate: 3,4-Dichlorotoluene (SS)

<0.00050
0.636

0.00933
0.209
0.385

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
86.7
100.7

<0.10
<0.10
85.0

26/28

<0.0020
1.77

0.0637
1.30
2.62

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
96.2
103.2

<0.10
<0.10
99.9

<0.00050
0.019

0.00020
0.0016
0.0056

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
1023
100.6

<0.10
<0.10
926

<0.00050
0.014
0.00164
0.0014
<0.0050

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
90.8
100.4

<0.10
<0.10
92.4



LC05-140916
16-SEP-14
19:00
L15198052-5
Water

647
350
8.49

296
17.3
<1.0
313
<0.050
0.84
0.294
<0.0050
<0.0010
80.5

67.0
3.08

0.0436
<0.00050
0.00094
0.093
<0.0010
<0.10
<0.000010
60.9
<0.0010
<0.00030
<0.0010
0.1056
<0.00050
0.0312
481
0.0142
0.0052
0.0032
33
0.00027
<0.000020
19.5
<0.00020

LCO06-140916
16-SEP-14
19:25
L1519052-6
Water

697
2750
8.39

374
129
<1.0
387
<0.050
0.65
0.212
0.0238
<0.0010
50.7

134
69.1

54.7
0.00203
0.0413
2.28
0.0026
<0.10
0.0168
747
0.129
0.0540
0.151
119
0.0627
0.101
214
313
0.0083
0.200
98
0.00476
0.00148
14.4
0.00177

DUP01-140916
16-SEP-14

13:00

L1518052-7

Water

825
8320
8.15

483
<10
<1.0
483
<0.25
<2.5
017
'0.090
<0.0050
37.2

224
116

124
0.0016
0.0677

6.59
0.0068

<0.30
0.0435
2330
0.294
0.137
0.376
246
0.165
0.204
607
9.71
0.0051
0.476
16.2
0.0084
0.00424
11.3
0.00439

ALS FIELD
BLANK

L1519052-8
Water

<2.0
<0.50
5.53

<1.0
<1.0
<1.0
<1.0
<0.050
<0.50
<0.020
<0.0050
<0.0010
<0.50

<0.50
<0.50

<0.0050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.020
<0.0010
<0.10
<0.000010
<0.10
<0.0010
<0.00030
<0.0010
<0.030
<0.00050
<0.0050
<0.10
<0.00030
<0.0010
<0.0010
<20
<0.00010
<0.000020
<20
<0.00020

27/28

ALS TRIP BLANK

L1519052-9
Water

<2.0
<0.50
5.43

<1.0
<1.0
<1.0
<1.0
<0.050
<0.50
<0.020
<0.0050
<0.0010
<0.50

<0.50
<0.50

<0.0050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.020
<0.0010
<0.10
<0.000010
<0.10
<0.0010
<0.00030
<0.0010
<0.030
<0.00050
<0.0050
<0.10
<0.00030
<0.0010
<0.0010
<2.0
<0.00010
<0.000020
<2.0
<0.00020

43/154



44/154

<0.00050
<0.010
0.00255
<0.0010
<0.0050

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
101.2
101.4

<0.10
<0.10
99.1

<0.00050
0.639
0.0132
0.302
0.609

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
97.3
100.4

<0.10
<0.10
87.3

<0.0010
0.811
0.0350
0.617
1.41

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
103.0
99.4

<0.10
<0.10
98.3

<0.00050
<0.010

<0.00020
<0.0010
<0.0050

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
94.1
101.0

<0.10
<0.10
106.7

28/28

<0.00050
<0.010

<0.00020
<0.0010
<0.0050

<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00050
<0.00075
g5.1
100.7

<0.10
<0.10
96.7



..- HUDSDn'S Sgéj%%dley Drive 45/154
‘ HOPe Hudson's Hope BC VOC VO
PLAqRounD OF e peAce b=t

MEETING WITH:

THE HONOURABLE
TERRY LAKE

MINISTER
OF HEALTH

UBCM - VANCOUVER, BC

Time:

District of Hudson's Hope Attendees:
Mayor Gwen Johansson

Councillor Dave Heiberg

Councillor Kelly D. Miller

Councillor Heather Middleton

CAO Tom Matus

Location:

Page 1 of 2

SR4



46/’ HUDSDn’S ggéj%%dley Drive
‘ Hope Hudson's Hope BC vOC VO
Pulyglound o Hhe pedee et

The District of Hudson's Hope representatives: Mayor, Gwen Johansson; Councillor Dave Heiberg;
Councillor Kelly Miller and CAO Tom Matus, would like this opportunity to discuss with the
Honourable Terry Lake the following issue:

1. Doctor’s Salary

We are grateful that the Ministry of Health has assisted us in providing a doctor for our
community. The Ministry and the District of Hudson's Hope share the cost of this salary
whereby the District of Hudson's Hope provides $120,000 of the doctor’s salary from its
operating budget. We did this by obtaining buy-in and partnering the cost with industry,
industry partners being, at the time: Canadian Kailuan Behua Mines Co., Ltd. providing
$24,000/year; Talisman Energy providing $24,000/year; Cardero Resource Corp. providing
$24,000/year; BC Hydro providing $24,000/year; and of course the District of Hudson's
Hope providing $24,000/year.

We began the Doctor’s contract with all the aforementioned partners in place but with no
signed contracts, several of the partners have now ceased to contribute to this salary, being
Cardero Resource Corp., (presently $18,000 in arrears), and Canadian Kailuan Dehua Mines
Co. Ltd, (presently $16,000 in arrears}, Talisman, now owned by Progress, which had paid to
December 31st 2014 is no longer contributing to the Doctor’s salary. So far, BC Hydro is still
partnering with us and is up to date with its payments. The contract the District of Hudson's
Hope signed with the Dactor ends August 20th, 2015. If the District of Hudson's Hope
wishes to retain the Doctor after this date we will have to pay $96,000 per year.

We ask that the District of Hudson's Hope receive further financial assistance from the
Ministry of Health to help cover the cost of the Doctor’s salary.

2. Ambulance Service in Hudson’s Hope
There has been no ambulance schedules provided to Council or the community; poor manning
and a four hour wait has been recorded. Council wishes immediate action be taken to rectify

this problem.

3. Laboratory Technician
Not sure of the issue as we do have a Lab Tech?

We thank you for taking the time to meet with us and we look forward to further dialogue in the
near future with you and your Ministry on the above matters.

Mayor,

Gwen Johansson

Councillor Dave Heiberg
Councillor Kelly D. Miller
Councillor Heather Middleton
CAO, Tom Matus

Page 2 of 2



333333

oooooooooooooooooooo

Puliglound of He pedes et
MEETING WITH:

THE HONOURABLE
SHIRLEY BOND

MINISTER
OF JOBS, TOURISM, SKILLS
AND TRAINING

UBCM - VANCOUVER, BC

District of Hudson's Hope Attendees:
Mayor Gwen Johansson

Councillor Dave Heiberg

Councillor Kelly D. Miller

Councillor Heather Middleton

CAO Tom Matus
Location:

Page 1 of 4 SKS



HUDSON'S EOIEEQ

9904 Dudley Drive

H Dpe Hudson's Hope BC VOC 1VO
PLA‘-HROW\D Of He peAct Telephone 250-783-9901

48/’

The District of Hudson's Hope representatives: Mayor, Gwen Johansson; Councillor Dave Heiberg; Councillor
Kelly Miller, Councillor Heather Middleton and CAO Tom Matus, would like this opportunity to discuss with
the Honourable Shirley Bond the following issue:

Fax: 250-783-5741

Dinosaur Trackway in Northern BC - Land Tenure
Richard T. McCrea: Peace Region Paleontology Research Centre:

Mr. McCrea, curator of Paleontology, presented a PowerPoint presentation (Appendix “A”) to the District of Hudson's
Hope Council on the recently discovered, large scale, dinosaur track site near Williston Lake. The current track site
represents an opportunity for a significant tourism development that could have a regional economic impact. Mr.
McCrea is proposing to start phase 1 which would be the research and preliminary field work on this site. They are
seeking moral and political support for this project from the District of Hudson’s Hope.

Council resolution on April 27, 2015:

RESOLUTION NO. 86

M/S Councillors Gilliss/Quibell

THAT:

“That the District of Hudson’s Hope to provide a letter of support to Richard McCrea for the research and field work to
commence on the dinosaur track site that was recently discovered near Williston Lake. The District acknowledges the
significance of this site and morally and politically supports this project.”

AND FURTHERMORE:

“That the District of Hudson’s Hope write a letter to the Provincial Government regarding clarification on the Province’s
role in protecting significant paleontological sites such as the Williston Lake track site.”
CARRIED

Council also agreed to submit a joint application, with Treaty 8 First Nations for the Notation of Interest in the land

where the Dinosaur Trackway is [ocated. ;

On May 25, 2015 Council motioned to approve a letter be drafted and sent as support to the Peace Region
Palaeontology Research Centre for the Dinosaur Track way located new Hudson’s Hope and for the second letter to BC
Government Land Tenures Branch to request direction on protecting the area.

INFORMATION:

Letter from Land Tenures Branch (included in this package) was discussed at the regular council meeting on
July 27, 2015. It was noted in the letter about a Notation of Interest is recorded, but additional information
was required. Items were all listed. It was also mentioned that Mr. McCrea did not receive funding for the
Dinosaur Trackway preservation. Council requested staff to follow up with Mr. McCrea to see if there was
something that the District of Hudson’s Hope could do to help out.

We contacted via email to ask if there was anything that the DOHH could do to help him. Mr. McCrea
received letters of support from: City of Fort St. John, NPEDC, Tse’K’'wa Heritage Society, Treaty 8, PRRD and
DOHH.

Mr. McCrea also stated the following:

Page 2 of 4



HUDSON'S Box 330 .

9904 Dudley Drive

Hope Hudson's Hope BC VOC 1VO
PLiifound OF +He peiee e

“I was working with Tim Bennett (FLNRO) on getting some type of designation for this site and have all of the
information that Ms. Deom refers to in the letter. Tim Bennett has moved to a different part of the province, so it might
be better to put the application for a notation of interest or application for reserve status through Ms. Deom’s
department. | have been consulting with T8FN on this process as well, as they have other protective interests relating to
cultural sites in this vicinity. There are a number of ways this application can be approached and I have no preference
as long as it happens. I wonder if it may be possible for the District of Hudson’s Hope and T8FN to submit a joint
application. I can support the application by providing the technical details detailed by Ms. Deom. Do you think this
procedure is something the District of Hudson’s Hope would be interested in pursuing?”

Also, he informed us of the funding he has thus far received. We presented the information at the Council
meeting to see what steps the DOHH could take next. Mr. McCrae’s reply:

“I look forward to hearing their thoughts on this matter. I intend to put together a report by the end of the summer, to
let everyone know the results of this summer’s efforts and what approach we might take for next year. In the meantime,
feel free to share the information I provided you about the funding we received ($2,000 from B.C. Hydro - not through
the Site C project, and ~$600 through crowd-funding). Andy Ackerman, contracted as a fund-raiser through the NPEDC,
helped us submit a number of applications to local and regional industry, with the results I have provided above.

I still intend to visit the site this summer in a low key way.”

Following are the two support letters from Council signed by Mayor, Gwen Johansson:

June 2, 2015

Richard McCrea,

Curator of Paleontology

Peace Region Paleontology Research Center

Via Email: rtmccrea@prprc.com

The District of Hudson's Hope is pleased to write this letter of support for the Peace Region Paleontology Research Centre’s proposal
for the “Potential for Conservation and Tourism Development of a large Scale Dinosaur Track Site Near Williston Lake”, a significant

fossil dinosaur track way located near Hudson’s Hope, BC.

The proposed project is outside of the District of Hudson’s Hope boundaries, however will provide important tourism benefits should
it continue to proceed to final development for the community. The District of Hudson'’s Hope feels that this project will be important

because:
e It will provide substantial information on what could be the largest known dinosaur trackway in Western Canada.

e It will determine the identity of the fossil footprints and their makers and will also make note of behaviours reflected in the
animal’s trackways.
e It will form the basis of public interpretive exhibits for the regional effort to propose development of this area into a major
tourism attraction.
e Itcould form a part of a ‘Northern Dinosaur Tour’ which could include the nearby Tumbler Ridge Global Geopark (Tumbler
Ridge, BC) and the Philip J. Currie Museum (Wembley, Alberta).
e  Additionally, it would create a local tourist link to the trackways that were flooded during the construction of the Peace
Canyon Dam (currently located under water in Dinosaur Lake).
e The potential development of a covered trackway museum provides an additional stop for visitors to Hudson’s Hope, which
already has the Hudson’s Hope and the WAC Bennett Dam Tourist Center.
e Ifthe project were to be developed, there would be increased potential for local jobs, providing diversification of the
economy in the Hudson’s Hope Area.
Should there be any questions about this letter of support, please feel free to contact the District at {250) 783-9901 or
clerk@hudsonshope.ca.

Sincerely,

Page 3 of 4



S HupsoN's i
H p udle rive

Hudson's Hope BC VOC 1VO

PulyglounD OF Fe peAce i

Mayor Gwen Johansson
CC: Richard McCrea, Curator of Paleontology, Peace Region Palaeontology Research Center

May 28, 2015

BC Government

Land Tenures Branch

PO Box 9352, STN PROV GOVT
Victoria, BC

V8W 9M1

Attn: Elisabeth Deom, Senior Policy Advisor

Dear Elisabeth Deom,

The District of Hudson’s Hope is writing this letter in response to a recent presentation by Rich McCrea on the Peace Region
Palaeontology Research Centre’s proposal for the “Potential for Conservation and Tourism Bevelopment of a large Scale Dinosaur
Track Site Near Williston Lake”, a significant fossil dinosaur track way located near Hudson’s Hope, BC.

The proposed project is outside of the District of Hudson’s Hope boundaries, however may provide important tourism benefits for
the community should it continue to proceed to final development. The District of Hudson’s Hope feels that this project will be
important because it has the potential to diversify our economy by bringing in additional tourism to the area. Additionally, we
support the fact that this site will be scientifically significant, providing valuable information on dinosaur trackways in Northern BC.

As this site is located in a relatively accessible location, we are concerned that it might be vandalized and valuable artefacts lost due
to commercial collectors once the project is underway. There is also a concern that this site may be damaged due to economic
activities in the area (forestry and oil and gas).

As the District, we are writing to you to better understand what mechanisms we can initiate to protect this site within BC legislation.
We would appreciate your thoughts and advice on how we can protect this site for future generations.

Should there be any questions, please feel free to contact the District at (250) 783-9901 or clerk@hudsonshope.ca.
Sincerely,

Mayor Gwen Johansson

CC: Richard McCrea, Curator of Paleontology, Peace Region Paleontology Research Center
Peace River Regional District
MLA for Peace River North
MLA for Peace River South

We ask that the Honourable Shirley Bond to direct her Ministry to assist the District of Hudson's Hope and the Peace
Region Paleontology Research Center in securing this site from damage and the economic activities as described in the above letters.
We believe this site would provide a successful tourist attraction and should be protected for prosperity and posterity.

Could your Ministry sponsor this site as a Reserve ora Withdrawal established as a high value site, withdrawing or withholding this
Crown land from disposition? As is noted in the letter from FLNRO - Land Tenure Branch, second paragraph.

Mayor, Gwen Johansson
Councillor Dave Heiberg
Councillor Kelly D. Miller
Councillor Heather Middleton
CAO, Tom Matus

Page 4 of 4



